STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1263 S. Stewart Street

Carson City, Nevada 89712

March 26, 2018
BRIAN SANDOVAL RUDY MALFABON, PE., Director

Governor

In Reply Refer to:
PSD 9.05

Adhesives Technology Corp.
Attn: Renee Thomas

450 E. Copans Road
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

RE: Adhesives Technology Corp. — ULTRABOND HS-1CC
Dear Ms. Thomas,

The Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT) has reviewed the application for the
ULTRABOND HS-1CC product for the Qualified Products List (QPL) category 728.03.02 EPOXY
RESIN ADHESIVE FOR BONDING. The product meets NDOT specifications and therefore will be
added to the QPL with the following remarks: “Type Il, IV and V, Grade 3, Class A, B, and C.”

It must be emphasized that this QPL is only used to pre-qualify products. Product approval should
not be construed as a performance guaranty nor is it intended as an endorsement by NDOT. Your
products will remain on the QPL as long as their performance is satisfactory. Poor performance
in the field will result in suspension or removal from the QPL as per established NDOT product
evaluation procedures. NDOT evaluation procedures further require that any modification of
your products or a change in manufacturer’s name and address should be conveyed to the
NDOT Research Division in a timely manner (defined as 30 days from action). Failure to disclose
this information may result in suspension of this approval or removal from the QPL.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 775-888-7894.

ra Gilbert-Young
ct Evaluation Coordinator
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